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Marguerite McLean 

From: Timothy Beyrle [tbeyrle@ucnsb.org] 

Sent: 

TID : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc:  Debbie Simmons 

Subject: Filing for Docket 090047 

Attachments: NSB-EOP-01 1 -0 - Emergency Response Plan - Fuel Shortage Emergencies.pdf; Emergency Response Plan 

ll_lw-l___ , , -a ,,, ,,,, , , - 

Thursday, February 12,2009 2:27 PM 

October 2008.pdf; NSB-EOP-01 0-1 - Emergency Response Plan - Capacity and Energy Emergencies.pdf; 
NSB-EOP-009-1 - Emergency Response Plan - Operating Emergencies.pdf 

Docket 090047 

Files Included: 

Emergency Response Plan October 2008.pdf - 32 pages 
This file contain the general Emergency Response Plan for the electric utility portion of the Utilities Commission 

NSEI-EOP-011-0 - Emergency Response Plan - Fuel Shortage Emergencies.pdf - 1 page 
This document is referred from the Emergency Response Plan and indicates the actions to  be taken in the event of a fuel 
shortage emergency for operation of  the Utilities Commission’s electric generation units. 

NSEl-EOP-010-1- Emergency Response Plan -Capacity and Energy Emergencies.pdf - 2 pages 
This document is referred from the Emergency Response Plan and indicates the actions to  be taken in the event of a 
severe capacity and energy emergency. 

NSEI-EOP-009-1- Emergency Response Plan - Operating Emergencies.pdf - 2 pages 
This document is referred from the Emergency Response Plan and indicates the actions to  be taken in the event of a 
variety of operating emergencies 

Tirri Beyrle 
Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach 
P.O. Box 100 
New Smyrna Beach, Florida 32170-0100 
Director of System Operations & Generation 
Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach 
386.424.3160 
386.547.2616 (Cell) 
tbeyrle@ucnsb.org 

s/ l imo thy  P. Beyrle 

211 212009 
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Emergency Response Plan - Fuel 
Shortage Emergencies 

Created by: Tim Beyrle 

Modified by: 

Emergency Plan - Fuel Shortage Emergencies 

Date Created: September 7, 2006 

Date Modified: 

At such time as all needed Utilities Commission electric generation equipment is in 
use, fuel supplies at all needed facilities shall be monitored closely. Generation 
personnel shall notify the Director of System Operations & Generation or the 
Purchasing Department whenever supplies reach the point where additional fuel can 
be accommodated. Should the Purchasing Department notify the Director of System 
Operations & Generation that the purchase of additional fuel is not possible, a Fuel 
Shortage Emergency may be declared. 

The Director of System Operations & Generation will the notify the Florida Reliability 
Coordinating Council (FRCC) State Capacity Emergency Coordinator (SCEC) that a 
Fuel Shortage Emergency has been declared and that fuel supplies to the Utilities 
Commission may be interrupted. The SCEC will advise the System Operations 
Department what resources are available, either through purchased power schedules, 
or emergency fuel supplies. Should there be no relief available, the Director of System 
Operations & Generation shall notify the Director of Electric Operations that action 
may necessary under the Emergency Response Plan - Capacity and Energy 
Emergencies (NSB-EOP-0 IO). 
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